

PERSONAL INFORMATION




Francesco Trepiccione

 Via Fuori Porta Roma 61, 81043 Capua (Italy)

 (+39) 3398055949

 francesco.trepiccione@unicampania.it

 TRPFNC81H15L086R

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 28/12/2018–Present **Associate Professor**
Nephrology at AUO Policlinico University of Campania "L. Vanvitelli"
- 04/01/2016–27/12/2018 **Assistant Professor**
Nephrology, Second University of Naples, Napoli (Italy)
- 04/11/2013–31/12/2015 **Postdoc at Hopital European George Pompidou, PARCC-INSERM U970 "Physiologie Renale" Eq12**
Prof. Dominique Eladari, Parigi (France)
- 01/09/2012–30/10/2013 **Postdoc at the Renal Physiology lab at Dipartimento di Scienze Cardio-Toraciche e Respiratorie, Seconda Università di Napoli.**
Prof. Giovambattista Capasso, Napoli (Italy)
- 01/08/2012–31/08/2012 **Research Assistant at Department of Biomedicine, Aarhus University**
Prof. Birgitte Christensen, Aarhus (Denmark)
- 20/03/2012–31/03/2012 **Visiting Researcher at Department of Nephrology and Hypertension, Friedrich-Alexander-University Erlangen-Nürnberg**
Prof Jens Titze, Erlangen (Germany)
- 01/10/2009–08/12/2009 **Research Assistant**
Prof. Mark Knepper, Laboratory of Kidney and Electrolyte Metabolism of National Heart Lung Blood Institute, NIH, Bethesda (United States of America)
- 30/07/2007–30/07/2012 **Renal Fellow at Nephrology of the Second University of Naples**
AUO Secondo Policlinico, Napoli (Italy)
- 01/10/2005–10/12/2005 **Visiting Student at Laboratory of Kidney and Electrolyte Metabolism of National Heart Lung Blood Institute, NIH (Bethesda), Prof. M. Knepper**

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 02/05/2013–20/01/2016 **PhD in Nephrological Science**
XXVIII Ciclo di Dottorato di Ricerca, Seconda Università di Napoli, Napoli (Italy)
- 28/01/2008–29/11/2012 **PhD in Medicine**

Faculty of Health, Aarhus University, Aarhus (Denmark)

05/10/2000–16/10/2006 **M.D. degree**
 Seconda Università di Napoli, Napoli (Italy)

15/09/1995–15/06/2000 **Liceo Classico "Cneo Nevio"**
 S.Maria Capua Vetere (Italy)

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s) Italian

Foreign language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
French	A2	A2	A2	A2	A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user
 Common European Framework of Reference for Languages - Self-assessment grid

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Biosketch

Dr. Francesco Trepiccione MD, PhD is currently Associate Professor in Nephrology at the University Hospital of the University of Campania "Luigi Vanvitelli". He dedicated his research activity to the renal clinical and experimental physiology. He got his PhD at the Water and Salt Research Center at Aarhus University (DK) with a thesis entitled (Lithium and the Collecting Duct – a complex relationship: new mechanisms for polyuria and acid-base disorders). At this time, he acquired fundamental knowledge in basic research on the mechanisms regulating the water reabsorption along the collecting duct, completing his education at the laboratory of kidney and electrolyte metabolism at NHLBI at NIH (Bethesda, MD). Once, he came back in Naples, he transferred his knowledge on the effect of lithium on the water concentration ability to patients taking lithium. At that time, in collaboration with seminal young neurologist of the Universtiy Federico II in Naples, the SCAII trial was performed. In 2013 he got a post-doc position at the PARCC institute INSERM U970, Paris (FR), where he performed research on the molecular mechanisms regulating sodium and acid-base homeostasis along the distal nephron in Renal Tubular Acidosis. This project involved patients and mice model again with a pure translational approach. Since 2016 he is back in Naples, dedicated his clinical and scientific activity to patients with rare renal disease, mainly focusing on patients affected by nephrogenic diabetes insipidus and renal tubular acidosis as Fanconi-Bickel patients. In this view he got support from the Italian Telethon Foundation to study an experimental model of Fanconi-Bickel Syndrome (GEP15086). Recently, he has been appointed by the ERKNET consortium as one of the expert consultant for tubulopathies for the Clinical Patient Management System (CPMS), the "online consulting" platform of the ERKNET (<https://cpms.ern-net.eu/login/>).

Scientific journals

- Associate Editor of Kidney and Blood Pressure Research Journal
- Member of Editorial Board of Giornale Italiano di Nefrologia (GIN)
- Member of the Advisory Board del Journal of Nephrology (JN)

Grant and Scholarship

- 2016 Bandi di Ricerca SIN 2016
- 2016 Telethon Exploratory Grant GEP 15086
- 2013 ERA-EDTA long term fellowship LTF141-2013
- 2013 Amgen-Fromo Fellowship in Renal Physiology and Pathophysiology
- 2011 Price for Most Interacting participant at 4th European Masterclass in Renal Physiology and Pathophysiology , Geneve (CH)

- 2005 Scholarship for Best Medical Students of the year 2005-2006

Memberships

Since 2009 member of the Italian Society of Nephrology

Since September 2009 Associate Faculty member of F1000Prime

Since 2010 member of ERA-EDTA

Since 2011 member of Working Group on Inherited Kidney Disease (WGIKD) of ERA-EDTA